## Minutes of the DDC meeting for the month of March/2023 & April/2023 in respect of Charaideo District held on 04-04-2023 at 1.00 PM in the Conference Hall of DC office, Charaideo

Members present: As per ANNEXURE-I

The meeting was presided over by Sri Paul Barua, ACS, Deputy Commissioner, Charaideo. At the outset of the meeting, he welcomed all the members present at the meeting. The meeting was initiated with a discussion on the action points of the following development departments.

1. P & R D: The CEO, Charaideo Zilla Parishad informed that under Amrit Sarovar, 64 (sixty four) schemes have been completed out of a total of 77 (seventy seven) and the excavation works of 13 schemes have been going on. Due to incessant rain during this fortnight, excavation works of ongoing projects become delayed. He however stated that all the ongoing schemes would be completed after the end of rainy days. With regards to the plantation of saplings and the construction of park around the ponds, the CEO informed that the works would be implemented from MGNREGA. The Chairman directed the CEO to complete the plantation drive during the summer season in all respects. The CEO informed that the installation of Solar lights around the ponds would be implemented from 15th Finance Commission funds.

During the discussion on MGNREGA, the CEO, Charaideo Zilla Parishad informed that out of 1875690 person days of work, 659570 have been generated till now. The CEO further informed that under MGNREGA, 100 days' work has been provided to 612 families so far. In this regard, the CEO informed that due to the nonlinkage of AADHAAR with the Bank A/C of the Job cardholder, the payment could not be transacted successfully. The Chairman also urged to increase the performance of 100 days mandatory job guarantee to the family under MGNREGA.

While discussing on PMAY - G schemes for the year 2021-22, the CEO informed that out of 11,732 sanctioned houses under PMAY, 8434 houses have been completed so far and under the scheme AWAAS plus, construction of 6 (six) houses have been completed. The Chairman directed the BDOs to keep a strict watch on the misuse of PMAY-G funds by the beneficiaries as directed by the government.

- 2. Environment & Forest: The DFO (T) informed that 4 (four) schemes were sanctioned under the CAMPA during the year 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-22. Out of sanctioned four schemes, one scheme has been completed so far. Initiative for afforestation programme has been taken up by the department in Sivasagar and Abhoipur range in Sonari. He informed that the target of revenue collection for the division and through treasury was fixed by Govt. for Rs. 13.58 crore during 2022-23. Out of the targeted amount, Rs. 8.5460348 crore has been collected in the district. He further informed that as directed by the chairman in the last DDC meeting, the deptt. has confirmed the successful transaction of the ex-gratia payment to the victimised family.
- Education: The Dy. Inspector of Schools, Charaideo informed that construction of 100-bed girls' hostel of Kasturba Gandhi Girls School in Charaideo district has been completed. The Dy. IS, Charaideo also stated that 8 new Tea Garden schools have been proposed.
- 3. **PWD** (Rural Roads): The Ex. Eng., PWD (R) informed that under PMGSY (Phase-I) for the year 2017-18, three schemes are ongoing and two schemes would be completed by March/2023. Under PMGSY (Phase-II) for the year 2019-20, four schemes were ongoing with an average physical progress of 85%. Similarly, 5

- schemes are also ongoing under PMGSY (Phase-III). The Chairman directed the EE, PWD(R) to complete the work of the schemes under PMGSY whose progress is more than 80% before the rainy season. The meeting also discussed about Asom Mala, SOPD (ODS), SOPD (G), RIDF, Signature Project, Assam Darshan, CM's special package, SOPD, APART and Trishul etc.
- 4. PWD (Bldg): The Ex. Eng. PWD (Bldg.) informed that two new schemes viz. Construction of Integrated Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Charaideo and Construction of Proposed sports stadium Complex at Sonari, Charaideo have been started in the district. The Chairman asked the Ex. Eng., PWD (Bldg.) to complete the SP office building, DTO office building and CEO, Zilla Parishad office building urgently. The Chairman further directed to gear up the construction of Sonari Medical College. The Ex. Eng. was instructed not to demolish the buildings until a new scheme was approved by the government. This would ensure that the old buildings be used until the completion of the construction.
- 5. PHED: The Ex. Engineer, PHED informed that 27 schemes for tea gardens have been sanctioned by the Govt. for implementation and the physical progress of the schemes is 58%. The EE stated that 279 water user committees have been formed in the district and 118 Jal Mitra have completed their training. He further informed that the progress of FHTC is 41.77%. In this regard, the Chairman asked the EE, PHED to gear up the FHTC work as the Govt. has targeted to complete the JJM in all aspects by 31<sup>st</sup> March/2024.
- 6. Food & Civil Supply: The Asstt. Director, F & CS stated that 53,494 gas connections to the BPL category women have already been provided under PMUY 1.0 and PMUY 2.0. He also stated that an additional 5 kg of food grains per person under the Pradhan Mantri Garib Kalyan (PMGKY) scheme has been discontinued in December/2022 but an additional 5 kg of food grains will be resumed from April/2023. He further stated that the online transaction of lifting the food grains is going well and with regards to the registration of new ration cards, block level selection and scrutiny are going on.
- 7. Agriculture: The DAO informed that under PM KISAN, 8,149 new beneficiaries have been registered under the scheme. He further stated that land details updation of the new beneficiaries has been completed and AADHAAR seeding and EKYC updation of the beneficiaries were going on. He also informed that to provide the benefit of PM KISHAN among the beneficiaries expeditiously, the beneficiaries have been suggested to open their bank A/C in Indian Postal Payment Bank so that no AADHAAR seeding issues are raised. The DC directed DAO to take up all the eligible beneficiaries of the district under the scheme and submit report from time to time. He also stated that 614 farmers have been registered as beneficiaries under Paddy Procurement and they intended to sell rice of 4359 MT in this year. The DC asked DAO to also focus on the marginal farmers for achieving the target set by the Govt. The meeting reviewed the progress of PMKSY, PMFBY, CMSGUY, NFSM, BGREI, RKVY, APART, ATMA etc. and asked the DAO for proper implementation of the schemes.
- 8. **Health:** The Jt. DHS, Charaideo informed that 61,000 Ayushman Bharat cards have been issued out of 2,00,000 targeted beneficiaries. The meeting reviewed the progress of various departmental schemes viz. Mother & Child Health, Institutional Delivery, MMR & IMR, CM free diagnostic service, PM free dialysis programme, Atal Amrit Abhiyan, Ayushman Bharat, NELP, NVBDCP, NTEP etc.
- 9. **Sports:** The meeting discussed various ongoing schemes of Sports implemented in the district. During the discussion, the DSO, Charaideo informed that out of 11 (Eleven) sanctioned schemes for the development of playgrounds in the district,

- one scheme has been completed.
- 10. Handloom & Textile: The Supdt. of Handloom & Textile stated that under APART programme for the year 2021-22, 100% Physical achievement has been achieved. He apprised that under SAMARTH, the training of 120 weavers has been completed and the training of 60 weavers would be started within the month of April/2023. He also informed that under Weavers' MUDRA Loan, 41 applications have been submitted to various banks for sanction. He further informed that procurement of gamusa from weavers worth Rs. 5.00 lakh has been made in the district and the Govt. has set a target of 700 flower gamuchas for purchase. The Chairman directed the Supdt. of Handloom & Textile to conduct regular raids against the gamucha that is being imported from the outside states.
- 11. **Water Resources**: The Ex. Eng. stated that out of nine sanctioned schemes under SDRF, eight schemes have been completed and the physical progress of the remaining ongoing scheme is 97%. The EE, WR further informed that the estimate regarding erosion site near Khariabheta (Baruah Nagar) sericulture farm has been prepared and would be submitted soon to the Govt. for sanction.
- 12. **Soil Conservation**: The ACSO of Soil Conservation stated that five new schemes have been received under SOPD, RIDF and Central Sponsored scheme for the year 2022-23. He also stated that three schemes were ongoing under RIDF in the district. The Chairman directed to expedite the completion of the ongoing schemes urgently.
- 13. **Sericulture**: The meeting discussed the sericulture schemes were taken up under world bank finance, RKVY, APART programme 2019-2020, 2020-21 & RKVY 2018-19 related to Eri house, Plantation of Som and Kesseru. The Chairman directed to expedite the schemes to meet the target on the stipulated time. The Supdt. of Sericulture informed that there are 5 sericulture farms, 6 grainage houses and 300 muga farmers in the district.
- 14. **Veterinary**: The DVO stated that under National Animal Disease Control Programme (NADCP), 54800 doses of FMD vaccine have been received. Out of this, 54750 vaccinations have been done. He also stated that under the Brucellosis vaccination programme, 3,280 doses have been received and out of which 3,133 animals have been vaccinated so far.
- 15. **Library**: The Sub-Division Librarian informed that the District Library has increased its membership and readers. She also informed that awareness programs have been going on among the students to encourage them to read books and newspapers & magazines.
- 16. **Fishery**: The meeting reviewed the progress of the scheme RIDF-XXIII "Ghare Ghare Pukhuri Ghare Ghare Maach" (2018-19), RKVY-RAFTAAR (2019-20), PMMSY (2020-21) etc. and asked the DFDO to complete the schemes expeditiously. The Chairman directed that the DFDO should upload photos of fish farming on the district website.
- 17. **Transport**: The Enforcement Officer, Charaideo informed that the district could achieve 99.07 % in the collection of revenue in the district during the financial year 2022-23. He however stated that all possible initiatives would be taken to achieve 100% in the next financial year even though the target for the year 2023-2024 is yet to be fixed by govt.
- 18. **Irrigation**: The EE, Irrigation informed that 13 schemes have been completed and all pumps are fully operative. He further stated that under RIDF (NABARD), P & Estimate of two schemes have been submitted to the Govt. for sanction. He also stated that DPR for eight new schemes had already been submitted to the Govt. The Chairman directed the EE to conduct regular inspections of the solar pumps.

In conclusion, the Chairman informed the departments that the CM's conference with the DC's would be held from 27<sup>th</sup> April/2023 to 29<sup>th</sup> April/2023 at Tinsukia. He stated that to achieve a better rank in Charaideoto district in the conference, all departments should try their best for enhancing the progress of departmental works specially the Flagship programmes. He stated that more progresses are desirable for the departments- viz. Health, Social Welfare, Education, Paddy Procurement, JJM etc. because the Hon'ble CM, Assam would discuss the progress in detailed.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the Chair.

Deputy Commissioner, Charaideo.

Memo.NO.CDP(T&D)138/2020/DDC/ -A Dated Charaideo the /04/2023 Copy to:-

- 1. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & DevelopmentDepartment, Assam, Dispur for favour of kind information.
- 2. The Principal Secy. To the Govt. Of Assam,T&D Department,for kind information.
- 3. The Commissioner, U.A.D. Jorhat for favour of kind information.
- 4. The Director, E & M Division, Dispur, Guwahati for kind information.
- 5. The Addl. Director, DCP, T & D Department, Assam, Guwahati for information.
- 6. All members of DDC for information & necessary action.

e-signed/Deputy Commissioner,
Charaideo.